
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 
 

    
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
 
   

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, April 17, 2012 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 

 
              9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

 April 10, 2012 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
  

Auditor 
a. Precinct Boundary Changes Within Benton County   
Central Services 
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000 
Facilities 
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110 
Human Services 
d. Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services 
Office of Public Defense 
e.   District Court Indigent Defense Contract w/M Trombley, dba Rodriguez & Associates, P.S. 
f.   Agreement w/M Trombley, dba Rodriguez & Associates, P.S. for Representation in Benton   
     County Cause #09-5-00075-0 

   Planning 
   g.   Appointment of A Bergeson to the Benton County Board of Adjustment 

Prosecuting Attorney 
h. Settlement Agreement w/AFSCME Local 3962, Representing Crisis Response 
Public Works 
i. Interlocal Agreement w/Cities of Prosser and Benton City to Allocate SAFETEA-LU Funds 
j. Granting Franchise to Zayo Group, LLC 
k. Notice of Intent Application Form for Stormwater Permit for Piert Road Extension Project 
l. Authorization Schedule and Advertise a Bid Date for Piert Road Extension  
Sheriff 
m. Rescinding Resolution 2012-073; Purchase Authorization from 911 Supply, LLC 
n. Rescinding Resolution 2012-074; Purchase Authorization from Blumenthal Uniform Co.  
o. Amended and Restated Interlocal for the Tri-Cities Regional SWAT  

 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
CurrentUser
Text Box
to view items in detail, please click on highlighted area

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190;   Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080,   Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 

Agenda – Board of County Commissioners 
April 17, 2012 
Page Two 
 
 

9:05 AM Public Hearing: 
 
  LightSpeed Network Franchise – S Schuetze 
 

Unscheduled Visitors 
   Board Assignment Update  

mailto:commissioners@co.benton.wa.us
CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, April 10, 2012, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
Present: Chairman James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small 
  Commissioner Leo Bowman  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; 
County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; Nick Kooiker and Erhiza Rivera, Treasurer’s Office; 
Treasurer Duane Davidson; Clerk Josie Delvin; Jacki Lahtinen, District Court; Auditor Brenda 
Chilton; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Susan Walker, Planning Department; DPA Ryan 
Brown.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of April 3, 2012 were approved.   
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “j”.  
Commissioner Bowman seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
Human Services 

a. HOPWA Grant w/Washington State Department of Commerce 
b. Consolidated Homeless Grant w/Washington State Department of Commerce 
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0154-101, Dept. 000 

Office of Public Defense 
d. Superior Court Public Defense Services Agreement, Juvenile Division, w/J Azure 
e. Amendment to Professional Services Agreement w/J Lilly 
f. Amendment to Professional Services Agreement w/S Johnson  
g. Amendment to Professional Services Agreement w/S Mendoza 

Public Works 
h. Final Assessment Roll Amendment of  County Roads Improvement District #15, 

Cottonwood Drive, Property Segregation 



 - 2 - 

Treasurer 
i. Credit/Procurement Card Policy    
j. Interfund Loan Authorization 

 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 9:05 a.m.  
 
Public Hearing – Budget Adjustments 
 
Keith Mercer presented a budget adjustment for Central Services Fund in the amount of 
$410,015.  He said the majority of the expenses were associated with the PTI study, which came 
after the budget adoption and there would not be an impact to Current Expense.  
 
Additionally, he presented a budget adjustment for Park Development Fund in the amount of 
$200,000 so that additional projects could be completed in 2012.  He said the funds would come 
from Park Development Fund Balance and there would be no impact to Current Expense. 
 
As there was no one present to testify, the public hearing was closed.   
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman moved to approve the resolution adopting the budget 
adjustment to the 2011-2012 Central Services Budget in the amount of $410,015.  Commissioner 
Small seconded and upon vote, the motion carried. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small move to approve the resolution adopting the budget adjustment 
to the 2011-2012 Park Development fund in the amount of $200,000.  Commission Bowman 
seconded and upon vote, the motion carried unanimously. 
 
PEDA Quarterly Update  
 
Deb Heintz, PEDA and Troy Berglund, Benton REA updated the Board and briefly discussed the 
following: 
 

 Strategic Plan – organized three committees to accomplish goals  
o Business Recruitment and Expansion Committee – working with TRIDEC 
o Organization Committee – planning annual meeting to be held April 16 
o Project Specific Committee – setting up tours, evaluating golf destination, 

walking/bike paths, partnerships 
 Legislative Tour on May 14 
 Prosser Job Fair 
 Wayfinding Signage – Phase 1 
 Prosser Leadership (government day completed and other programs scheduled) 
 Clore Center - design team meeting with architects once a month; budget and business 

plan will be presented to the Port; Washington Wine Commission and possibly Wine 
Association of Grape Growers will be present at the Center; continuing work on capital 
campaign  

 



 - 3 - 

Revision to Preliminary Plat of The Ridge at Reata West – SUB 07-04 
 
Mike Shuttleworth said the Planning Commission conducted an open record hearing on the 
applicant’s request to revise the approved preliminary plat of The Ridge at Reata West – SUB 
07-04 and made a recommendation to approve the amendments with conditions.  He said this 
was a closed record hearing and the Board of Commissioners would need to make a final 
decision. 
 
Mr. Shuttleworth indicated it was approved originally in 2008 and the applicant was asking to 
change the phasing plan. 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Bowman move to adopt the Planning Commission’s findings and 
conclusions and approve the revisions to the approved preliminary plat of The Ridge at Reata 
West – SUB 07-04 with conditions.   Commissioner Small seconded and upon vote, the motion 
carried unanimously.   
 
1st Quarter Litigation Update  
 
The Board went into executive session with DPA Ryan Brown at 9:23 a.m. for approximately 15 
minutes to discuss pending litigation.  Also present were David Sparks, Cami McKenzie, Loretta 
Smith Kelty, and Melina Wenner.  The Board came out at 9:40 a.m.  Mr. Brown said the Board 
needed an additional five minutes in executive session. The Board came out at 9:44 a.m. Mr. 
Brown said the Board discussed pending litigation and no action was taken in executive session.   
 
Commissioner Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Small briefly reported on his meetings with Ed Thornbrugh regarding GCBH, 
PEDA, LEOFF Board, Andy Miller, and WSU Extension.   
 
Commissioner Bowman said he met with West Richland City Council and Chuck Dawsey 
regarding an update on Red Mountain (the Legislature has found $1 million for this project);  
TRIDEC Energy meeting; also, he met with one of his peers in Rochester and they traveled roads 
in St. Paul and Minneapolis and he commented on the terrible condition of the roads.   
 
Chairman Beaver said he had a great week off for Spring Break.  Additionally, he thanked those 
that attended the Tri-City Chamber Luncheon including Commissioner Small, David Sparks, and 
Adam Fyall for a good showing from Benton County.   
 
Also, he recently met with the Dept. of Ecology and would be meeting again in May to talk 
about water in the Yakima Valley.  
 
Vouchers 
Check Date: 04/06/2012 
Warrant #: 55310-55470 
Transfer # 4/12 
Total all funds: $195,205.10  



 - 4 - 

Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
2012-196 HOPWA Grant w/Washington State Department of Commerce 
2012-197  Consolidated Homeless Grant w/Washington State Department of Commerce 
2012-198 Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0154-101, Dept. 000 
2012-199 Superior Court Public Defense Services Agreement, Juvenile Division, w/J Azure 
2012-200 Amendment to Professional Services Agreement w/J Lilly 
2012-201 Amendment to Professional Services Agreement w/S Johnson  
2012-202 Amendment to Professional Services Agreement w/S Mendoza 
2012-203 Final Assessment Roll Amendment of  County Roads Improvement District #15, 

Cottonwood Drive, Property Segregation 
2012-204 Credit/Procurement Card Policy    
2012-205 Interfund Loan Authorization 
2012-206 Budget Adjustment – Central Services Fund 
2012-207 Budget Adjustment – Park Development Fund 
2012-208 Revisions to Approved Preliminary Plat of the Ridge at Reata West 
 
There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 9:54 
a.m.  
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 
 



AGENDA ITEM 
Meeting Date:  __________        
Subject: Redistricting  
Prepared by:       S Holmes  
Reviewed by: B Chilton            

      

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED
Execute Contract _____
Pass Resolution  ___x__
Pass Ordinance  _____  
Pass Motion  _____  
Other   _____ 

Consent Agenda            __4/17_  
Public Hearing            _____  
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____ 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Benton County, Benton Public Utility District, City of Kennewick, Port of Benton, Port of Kennewick, and 
Prosser School District submitted redistricting plans for their respective districts 

The Benton County Auditor identified precincts that had excessive registered voters, and then split those 
precincts into two separate precincts to reduce the number of voters in each precinct 

The Benton County Auditor identified precincts that had school boundaries running through the precinct, 
then split that precinct into two separate precincts to have each precinct entirely within one school district 

SUMMARY 

Approving new precinct boundaries to elections and voter registration. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Pass resolution to establish new precinct boundaries. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

$0.00 

MOTION 

Consent Agenda 

CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Precinct Boundary Changes Within Benton County



Cc: B. Chilton, Auditor; File; S. Holmes  S. Holmes

RESOLUTION 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

IN THE MATTER OF CHANGING PRECINCT BOUNDARIES WITHIN BENTON COUNTY: 

ORDER 

WHEREAS, Benton County, Benton Public Utility District, City of Kennewick, Port of Benton, Port of 
Kennewick, and Prosser School District submitted redistricting plans for their respective districts; and 

WHEREAS, all redistricting plans will be stored permanently in the Auditor’s Office in both paper and 
digital format; and 

WHEREAS, the Benton County Auditor identified precincts that had excessive registered voters, then split 
those precincts into two separate precincts to reduce the number of voters in each precinct; and 

WHEREAS, the Benton County Auditor identified precincts that had school boundaries running through 
the precinct, then split that precinct into two separate precincts to have each precinct entirely within one 
school district; and 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the boundaries of various precincts in Benton County be established as 
follows: 

 Precinct Boundary Changes: 

1421 �� 1090 Commissioners' district 2 island removed eliminating need for 1421 
1660 �� 1661 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 1661 
1661 �� 1670 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 1670 
1661 �� 1660 Renamed 1660 for consistency 
2570 �� 2574 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - created new precinct 
3575 �� 2575 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - created new precinct 
3575 �� 2570 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 2570 
2595 �� 2590 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 2590
2625 �� 2626 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - created new precinct 
2620 �� 2626 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with new precinct 2626 
2620 �� 2625 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 2625
1650 �� 1656 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 1656 
1668 �� 1669 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - created new precinct 
6305 �� 6320 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 6320
3555 �� 3556 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 3556 
3556 �� 3560 Precinct nearly 1000 voters - split and created new precinct 
3510 �� 3505 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 3505 
3515 �� 3535 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 3535 
3535 �� 3515 Port of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged half of precinct with 3515 
2641 �� 3553 City of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - created new precinct 
2638 �� 3552 City of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - created new precinct 
2638 �� 2639 City of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - created new precinct 
3551 �� 2639 City of Kennewick redistricting split precinct in half - merged with new precinct 
1600 �� 2600 City of Kennewick redistricting moved precinct to new ward 
1601 �� 2601 City of Kennewick redistricting moved precinct to new ward 
1605 �� 2605 City of Kennewick redistricting moved precinct to new ward 
3575 �� 2575 City of Kennewick redistricting moved precinct to new ward 
5601 �� 1690 Annexed into City of Kennewick 
1690 �� 1681 Precinct too large - merged with smaller precinct
1690 �� 1682 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
1655 �� 1650 Precinct too large - merged with smaller precinct 
1655 �� 1657 Precinct too large - created new precinct
6286 �� 6288 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
4009 �� 4011 Precinct too large - created new precinct 



Cc: B. Chilton, Auditor; File; S. Holmes  S. Holmes

1665 �� 1664 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
6150 �� 6151 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
6290 �� 6291 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
5630 �� 5638 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
5627 �� 5625 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
1675 �� 1676 Precinct too large - created new precinct 
1320 �� 1420 2 small precincts consolidated 
1416 �� 5606 2 small precincts consolidated 
1020.1 �� 1021 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1020.2 �� 1022 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1020.3 �� 1023 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1020.4 �� 1024 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1020.5 �� Carley Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1240.2 �� 1241.1 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts (except Water district)
1240.3 �� 1241.2 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts (except Water district) 
1360.1 �� 1023.2 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts (except Water district) 
1360.2 �� 1362 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts
1360.3 �� 1363 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1360.4 �� 1364 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1360.5 �� 1365 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts
1360.6 �� 1360 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1380.1 �� 1023.2 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts (except Water district) 
1380.2 �� 1023.1 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts 
1380.3 �� 1365.2 Identified Split precinct - created whole precincts (except Water district) 

Dated this _________day of ___________________, 2012. 

       
_______________________________________ 

         Chairman of the Board 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 

_______________________________________ 
           Member 
       

Constituting the Board of County 
Commissioners of Benton County, 
Washington  

Attest: ___________________________ 
Clerk of the Board 



CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0502-101, Dept. 000







CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Line Item Transfer, Fund No. 0000-101, Dept. 110





CurrentUser
Text Box
d. Agreement w/Domestic Violence Services











CurrentUser
Text Box
e. District Court Indigent Defense Contract w/M Trombley, dba Rodriguez & Associates, P.S.







CurrentUser
Text Box
f. Agreement w/M Trombley, dba Rodriguez & Associates, P.S. for Representation in BentonCounty Cause #09-5-00075-0





AGENDA ITEM 
MTG. DATE: April 17, 2012 
SUBJECT: Appointment of Aimee Bergeson 

to the Board of Adjustment 

MEMO DATE: April 9, 2012 
Prepared By: Donna Hutchinson 
Reviewed By: Michael Shuttleworth 

TYPE OF ACTION 

NEEDED 

Execute Contract  
Pass Resolution X 

Pass Ordinance  
Pass Motion  X 
Other    

Consent Agenda X 
Public Hearing  
1st Discussion  

2nd Discussion  
Other    

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

Mr. Herb Everett’s term on the Board of Adjustment expired on December 1, 2011 creating a vacancy in 
an “at large” position.  Ms. Aimee Bergeson has made application requesting to be appointed to fill the 
position with her term expiring on December 1, 2017.  The members of the Board of Adjustment have 

recommended approval of the appointment of Ms. Bergeson to their Board and have instructed staff to 
forward their recommendation to the Board of County Commissioners. 
 

SUMMARY 
The attached resolution has been prepared for the Board’s consideration on the appointment of Ms. 
Bergeson to the Board of Adjustment. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is the recommendation of the Planning Staff and the Board of Adjustment that the 
Board of County Commissioners sign the resolution appointing Ms. Bergeson to the 
Board of Adjustment 
 

FISCAL IMPACT  

None 
 
MOTION  

Approve the consent agenda and sign the resolution finalizing the appointment of Ms. Bergeson to the 
Board of Adjustment 

CurrentUser
Text Box
g. Appointment of A Bergeson to the Benton County Board of Adjustment



AGENDA ITEM

Meeting Date: Tuesday, April 17, 2012
Subject: Settlement Agreement - re Crisis
Response 2011-2012 Holiday Pay Grievance
Prepared by: Steve Hallstrom
Reviewed by:

TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED

Execute Contract

Pass Resolution

Pass Ordinance

Pass Motion

Other: sign agreement

Consent Agenda
Public Hearing
1st Discussion

2nd Discussion

Other

BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Before the Board for approval and signature is a Resolution and Settlement Agreement with WSCCCE as
full and final resolution ofthe grievance filed by the Union on January 10, 2012, concerning holiday pay for
the Christmas 2011 and New Years 2012 holiday, for holiday pay.

SUMMARY
The Employer agrees to pay Karin Cagle $143.63, Gloria Caldwell $274.68, Tony Larsen $451.66 and
Joyeux Stock $109.73.

MOTION
Move to approve and sign the Resolution and Settlement Agreement between Benton-Franklin Counties
and WSCCCE.

I:\WP60\LABOR\RESOLUTIONS\AGENDA ITEMS\CR Settlemnt Agrmnt holiday pay.wpd

CurrentUser
Text Box
h. Settlement Agreement w/AFSCME Local 3962, Representing Crisis Response



CurrentUser
Text Box
i. Interlocal Agreement w/Cities of Prosser and Benton City to Allocate SAFETEA-LU Funds





CurrentUser
Text Box
j. Granting Franchise to Zayo Group, LLC











CurrentUser
Text Box
k. Notice of Intent Application Form for Stormwater Permit for Piert Road Extension Project







CurrentUser
Text Box
l. Authorization Schedule and Advertise a Bid Date for Piert Road Extension





CurrentUser
Text Box
m. Rescinding Resolution 2012-073; Purchase Authorization from 911 Supply, LLC





CurrentUser
Text Box
n. Rescinding Resolution 2012-074; Purchase Authorization from Blumenthal Uniform Co.





CurrentUser
Text Box
o. Amended and Restated Interlocal for the Tri-Cities Regional SWAT








	Agenda Minutes 041012
	CA - Auditor a
	CA - Central Services b
	CA - Facilites c 
	CA - Human Services d
	CA - OPD e
	CA - OPD f
	CA - Planning g
	CA - Pros Atty h
	CA - Public Works i
	CA - Public Works j
	CA - Public Works k
	CA - Public Works l 
	CA - Sheriff m
	CA - Sheriff n
	CA - Sheriff o
	PH - Lightspeed Networks Franchise
	Web Packet 041712.pdf
	AGENDA
	Regular Board Meeting
	Tuesday, April 17, 2012
	Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA
	Office of Public Defense
	e.   District Court Indigent Defense Contract w/M Trombley, dba Rodriguez & Associates, P.S.
	f.   Agreement w/M Trombley, dba Rodriguez & Associates, P.S. for Representation in Benton
	County Cause #09-5-00075-0




